& Outlook

Fw: Ransom Township Zoning request

From Justin Sulla <jsulla@meysullalaw.com>
Date Tue 12/2/2025 5:43 AM
To M Mey <mmey@meysullalaw.com>

Justin J Sulla, Esquire
Mey and Sulla, LLP

1144 East Drinker Street
Dunmore, PA 18512

P 570.961.1929

F 570.961.5908
jsulla@meysullalaw.com

From: Kevin Conaboy <kconaboy@law-aca.com>
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 3:06 PM

To: Justin Sulla <jsulla@meysullalaw.com>
Subject: FW: Ransom Township Zoning request

From: Kevin Conaboy

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 3:05 PM

To: 'jsulla@maysullalaw.com’' <jsulla@maysullalaw.com>
Subject: Ransom Township Zoning request

Justin,

| am the Solicitor for the Ransom Township Board of Supervisors. We are in receipt of the
application for a zoning amendment that you filed on behalf of Scranton Materials LLC. |
am reaching out to get proposed dates for a hearing on the application. By my
calculation, a hearing is required by January 23, 2026. Please let me know your
availability in mid-January.

Also, the next planning commission meeting is scheduled for December 15. | assume you
wish to be included on their agenda, as the Board would like to hear their
recommendation regarding your proposal. Please let me know as soon as possible

whether to add you to the agenda for the planning commission meeting on December 15.

| look forward to your response.
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